

## ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CLEVELAND PARK • MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE HEIGHTS • WOODLAND-NORMANSTONE • WOODLEY PARK

Single Member District Commissioners
01-Hayden Gise; 02-Adam Prinzo; 03-Janell Pagats
04-Roric McCorristin; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui; 06-Tammy Gordon
07-Gawain Kripke; 08-Rick Nash

P.O. Box 4966 Washington, DC 20008 Website http://www.anc3c.org Email all@anc3c.org

# Minutes Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C October 23, 2023 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

#### **Establishment of Quorum:**

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. and announced there was a quorum.

#### **Verification of Notice:**

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

#### Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Pagats moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Pagats pulled the "Resolution Regarding Landscaping of the East Side of the 3300-3400 block of Connecticut Avenue NW between Macomb and Ordway Streets NW" off the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

#### **Consent Calendar:**

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the September 2023 Public Meeting Minutes; A Letter in Support of the Reinstallation of Trash Enclosure at 2616 Connecticut Avenue NW; A Letter to District Department of Transportation for Traffic Calming on Reno/34th St. NW within ANC3C boundaries; A Letter Requesting DDOT Restrict Large Trucks and Buses on the 2700 blocks of Macomb and Ordway Streets NW and install "No Through Trucks and Buses" signs on those streets; and a Letter to the Historic Preservation Review Board regarding The William Howard Taft Bridge Pedestrian Railing Improvement Project Concept Design, were approved by approval of the agenda.

#### **Announcements:**

- 1. Commissioner Pagats made an announcement regarding an upcoming meeting with DDOT on the Taft Bridge Barriers.
- 2. SMD Reports:
  - (3C01) Commissioner Gise: Speed bumps will be installed on Garfield Street NW in 3C01.
  - (3C02) Commissioner Prinzo: None

- (3C03) Commissioner Pagats: None
- (3C04) Commissioner McCorristin: None
- (3C05) Commissioner Siddiqui: DDOT is doing "spot repairs" to sidewalks, gutters and ramps throughout 3C05 and 3C07.
- (3C06) Commissioner Gordon: Planting and Landscaping has begun in the Cleveland Park Promenade and the pavers will be installed in the next few weeks.
- (3C07) Commissioner Kripke: None
- (3C08) Commissioner Nash: None

#### **Committee Reports:**

- Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: Recapped Oct. Meeting: Discussed road safety on Reno Road, and Large Trucks on Ordway and Macomb on the eastside of Connecticut Avenue. November Meeting may be canceled.
- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: None
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Recapped Oct. Meeting: 2616 Connecticut Avenue, NW trash enclosure was discussed Next Meeting is Nov. 6.
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: Recapped Sept. Meeting: None.
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: Next Meeting: November 14 at 6:30pm presentation by DDOT and the Urban Forestry.

### Presentations:

- 1. Christopher Lucas (DC Office of the Tenant Advocate) gave a presentation on OTA's mandate, services, capabilities and eviction prevention.
- 2. Anne deBuys (CCAN Action and Fund) gave a presentation regarding Washington Gas' PROJECTpipes plan.

#### **Community Forum:**

- 1. Matthew Barclay (EOM): the office of Mayor Muriel Bowser presented an update on the Mayor's activities throughout the District.
- 2. Lauren Lipsey (CM Frumin's Office): gave an update on the Councilmember's activities in the Ward.
- 3. Cassandra Hetherington (Cleveland Park Main Streets) Thanked everyone for coming to Art All Night, Spices is getting a new mural, new banners went up along the business district, litter cleanup twice a month, and lastly noted a fundraiser for CPMS was held at Nanny's.

#### **Commission Business:**

1. Consideration of a Resolution establishing an ANC3C Public Safety Committee Commissioner Nash read and moved the letter. Commissioner Siddiqui seconded, Commissioner Siddiqui offered a friendly amendment and it was accepted. Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Siddiqui, the motion was approved by voice vote. First meeting is set for November 15

#### **Other Business:**

1. Treasurer's Report: Commissioner Siddiqui moved the FY23 Q4 QFR and was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo, the motion was approved by voice vote. Commissioner Siddiqui also moved ANC3C's FY24 Budget and was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo the motion was approved by voice vote.

### Adjournment:

Commissioner Prinzo moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Siddiqui seconded and the motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:35pm

Attested by

Janell Pagats

Chair, on November 20, 2023

This resolution was approved by voice vote on November 20, 2023, at a scheduled and noticed public meeting of ANC 3C at which a quorum (a minimum of 5 of 8 commissioners) was present.